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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 10:54 AM

To: Lee, Ming-Yao; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Recommended Market Value of SKD8291Y DOA 28/09/2019 | AIG Ref:
21161768635G

Dear Ming Yao,

The market value for SKD 8291Y $76K - $77K(est) as at Sept 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 12:05 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Recommended Market Value of SKD8291Y DOA 28/09/2019 | AIG Ref: 2116176863SG

Hi Sir / Madam,
May we have your expertise to determine the market value of above mentioned vehicle?

Regards,

Lee Ming Yao, George

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1769

Ming-Yao.l ee@AIG.com | www.aig.sd

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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Attachments: Rebate - SKD8291Y.pdf
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May we have your expertise to determine the market value of above mentioned vehicle?
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"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 3712

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKD8291Y
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 08 Oct 2019
Vehicle Make: RENAULT

Vehicle Model: GRAND SCENIC IV 1.5 DCI AT EUG
Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine No.: K9KF647D067705
Chassis No.: VF1RFA00857057720
Maximum Power Output: 81.0 kW (108 bhp)
Open Market Value: $25,440.00
Qriginal Registration Date: 27 Apr 2017

First Registration Date: 27 Apr 2017
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $12,616.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 26 Apr 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $9,462.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 26 Apr 2027

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $52,000.00

COE Rebate Amount: $39,260.00

Total Rebate Amount: $48,722.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Oct 2019

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F030...  10/8/2019
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Used Renault Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

’SGEARMART.CDM Login  Sign up

New Cars

Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Best Car Repair Workshops in Singapore
Browse more than 3,000 car workshops in Singapore.
You can read customers' reviews & ratings on their services too.

Resources

Post an Advertisement ’ ¥  VALUE FOR MONEY
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just == 8 Please Call Or Ema VALUE FOR TIME
$58 until it's SOLD! ‘ % ey - A PEACE OF MIND
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling SN e ‘ HOTLINE: 6741 9997 yiew our cars
| Browse by Catego vl | Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page ¥
egory L
5 vehicles M
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Renault Scenic Any Any 2017 Any Any Any All
Renault Grand Scenic Diesel $63,998 $7,530 /yr 16-Feb-2017 1,461 cc 17,078 km MPV Available
1.5A dCi (OPC)
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
Drive With Assurance! Fully Maintained By Agent, Warranty Till Feb/2022! Converted To Normsl Available Genuine And Transparent!
Flexible Bank/In House Up To 100% Loan $58k Monthly $825 All Our Quality Consignment Cars Are Selling At The Most Reasonable Pric...
CarQuotz Singapore
Posted: 15-Oct-2019 ;2132:[1“2017 Renault Grand, 2017 renault grand, Renault Grand, renault grand, Renault, Grand, grand, Used
Renault Grand Scenic Diesel = N.A 26-Apr-2017 1,461 cc - MPV SOLD

FoI ¢ompare

1.5A dCi
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
Very Well Maintained By The Owner. Extremely Low Mileage At 17831. Full Agent Maintained. Agent Warranty Till April 2022. 100%
Accident Free, Dont Wait, Call Now,

Tags: 2017 Renault Grand, 2017 renault grand, Renault Grand, renault grand, Renault, Grand, grand, Used

Posted: 12-Aug-2018  po o

Renault Grand Scenic Diesel $79,800 $9,680 /yr 22-May-2017 1,461 cc 41,600 km MPV
1.5A dCi
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
1 Owner. Warranty At Wearnes Till May 2022, Super Fuel Efficient And Stunning Good Looks For A 7 Seater MPV, High Spec With A Lot Of
Safety Features And Roomy For Your Family, Low Interest Rate And High Trade In Available.

Tags: 2017 Renault Grand, 2017 renault grand, Renault Grand, renault grand, Renault, Grand, grand, Used

Posted: 12-Oct-2019
Renault

Renault Grand Scenic Diesel $81,955 49,850 /yr 20-Jun-2017 1,461 cc 48,000 km MPV
1.5A dCi

Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

Nice Number 1216. 1 Ownership. Fully Serviced And Maintained By The Wearnes With Valid 5 Years Warranty. Original Paint. Accident

Free, Road Tax Paid Till 6/2020. Packed With Lots Of Safety Features And Specifications For This Value Buy MPV Among Its Range. Vari...

Tags: 2017 Renault Grand, 2017 renault grand, Renault Grand, renault grand, Renault, Grand, grand, Used

Posted: 10-Oct-2019
Renault

Sprint Booster Throttle Control
Sprint Booster with Adjustable Feature for Renault Megane/Scenic/Clio (E-Throttle Application Only)

More info about this product

Renault Grand Scenic Diesel $B6,888 $9,930 /yr 27-Nov-2017 1,461 cc 22,000 km MPV
1.5A dCi

Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Abave)

Super Low Mileage, 1 Owner Only, Still Under Wearnes 5 Years Warranty, Powerful And Fuel Efficient MPV. Call Us Now For Viewing/Test

Drive!

Tags: 2017 Renault Grand, 2017 renault grand, Renault Grand, renault grand, Renault, Grand, grand, Used

Posted: 20-Sep-2019 Renault

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Madel Price Depreciation Reg

s, view Expired ads 120

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Scenic&ORD=RGD_ASC&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2017&MOD=Renault

EngCap ~  Mileage Veh Type
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¥ |results/page
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